RE: CPRA request (ICEFPS.2019.07.12.a)

Subject: RE: CPRA request (ICEFPS.2019.07.12.a)
From: "Erica B. Klein" <eklein@hkschoollaw.com>

Date: 12/27/19, 11:35 AM
To:
CC: Richard Hansberger <rhansberger@hkschoollaw.com>

Please provide a physical address where the documents may be mailed.
Regards,

Erica B. Klein | Attorney | Hansberger & Klein, A Professional Law Corporation
P.O. Box 1352, Blue Jay, CA 92317

Toll Free: 800-577-0663 | Direct: 909-744-8775 | Fax: 909-498-5323
eklein@hkschoollaw.com | www.hkschoollaw.com

The information in this transmittal (including attachments, if any) is privileged and
confidential and is intended only for the recipient above. It is not intended for
transmission to, or receipt by, any unauthorized person. Any review, use, disclosure,
distribution or copying of this transmittal is prohibited except by or on behalf of the
intended recipient. If you have received this transmittal in error, please (1) do not read
it, (2) reply to the sender that you have received the message in error, and (3) erase or
destroy the message. Legal advice contained in the preceding message is intended
solely for the benefit of Hansberger & Klein, PLC clients represented by the Firm in the
particular matter that is the subject of this message, and may not be relied upon by any
other party. Thank you.

From: [

Sent: Friday, November 15, 2019 6:32 PM

To: Erica B. Klein <eklein@hkschoollaw.com>

Cc: Richard Hansberger <rhansberger@hkschoollaw.com>
Subject: Re: CPRA request (ICEFPS.2019.07.12.a)

Good afternoon, folks.

The thing with your FERPA argument is that every single correspondent | am asking you
to search for here is already a member of the public with respect to your organization. If
you discussed anything exempt with e.g. CCSA you're required by law to release it to
me. | assume you're not sharing your students' private info with any of the orgs on my
list. So your claims about review are pretty implausible.

Please reconsider your theory that the law permits you to print these emails on paper.
It's also pretty rich that you're complaining about the money you'll have to spend to
print them given that if your goal weren't to obstruct access you could produce them for
free electronically.
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